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THE UNIVERSITY TRIBUNAL 
THE: UNIVERSITY Or:" TORON1'0 

TORONTO, CANADA 

M5S 1A4 
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Mr. , ,, 
c/o Professor T.T. Tidwell 
Office uf Un: Ai;;;t>uclctl!::! Demi 
Scarborough College 
University of Toronto 

Dear Mr. 

At its hearing on Wednesday, October 29, 19 80 the Senior Bran ch of the 
Trial Division of the University Tribunal considered the following charge 
against you: 

that on May 5th, 1980, you dld knowingly attempt to use 
unauthorized tdds or obtain unnuthor:ized assistance in the 
final examination in COl''A01Y at Scarborough College, in that 
you did collaborate 'W"ith others and use te)'{t books o.nd other 

source materials to prepare answers to the examination questions 
on official examination booklets outside the examination room, 
with the intent of handing in the said examination answers for 
credit, contrary toss. G.7, E.l(a)(i) and G.6(a)(H) of the 
Code of Behaviour of the l'niversity of Toronto. 

I am writing to tormally advise you ot the decision at the Tribunal with 
respect to this charge. Based on the evidence presented, the jury 
unanimously found you to be guilty of the charge. The jury recornF.ended thc1t 
the fol1owing 8etnction5 be irnposed:; 

(1) that you receive a foi.lur'e (ie. g1:ade of zero) in C0NA0lY; ,md 

(2) tl1ctt you be. e:-::pelled ftom rhe rnivers1ty of Toren.to, tl)i.s s:1nctiein 
to be recorded on your academic tr;;11sc t for a period of tl1ree 
years from the date of expuJsion. 

The jury gctve the following renson for rc'.cv:::-,1e 11.ding these s;~nctions: 

1 We iud:~e this to be t: 11:cng the Lost st~rious of ,1c:1dcnic ,:-ffc-:1,·t"S 
involving an e1i:lborate conspiracy O"Jer a period of time to 
submit nn exr:rr!lination wri.ttcn on the b,1sis of un,:1ul'hor.ized :+ids. 
~::ro evick-nr.e htis bPt:n b t forw::ird to sug;;cst rJitigat:Lng 
citcun:st:,nces. \·Je believe thnt this rnnst serious of offences 
requires the nest severe pen:11.ty nnd rccor:1,Dcnd to the Governing 
Council that you be expcdlcd frnm the l:nivorsity.' 
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.:.1 am enclosing lnfotm.Jtlon rcg.Jrcllng rl1;hts of appeal :rnd wollld dr;iw your 
·• :it lent ion to the fact that the deadline for fillng an :,ppcal is Nov(•l!,her 

20, 1980. 

Sincerely, 

PATRICK S. PHILLIPS 
Ge ere tocy, Acndcmic Tribunal 

PSP/co 
Fn c 1. 

c.c.: Mr. K. Jaffary 
Hr. J. Lc,skin 


